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Purchase Department <purchase@mscan.dk> Tue, May 27, 2025 at 11:20 AM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Thank yoiu Sophie

 

Please find enclosed a PO

 

/Karin

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: 21. maj 2025 13:26
To: Purchase Department <purchase@mscan.dk>
Subject: Re: Price request

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your email. Please accept my reply on behalf of Kate. Please see the information required below:

 

R230P01-001 – MaxO2 ME (International) - Part number 0111263 (MAXO2 ME Oxygen Monitor) = €521.60 (in stock)

R230P01-002 – Oxygen sensor for MaxO2 for blender kit - I believe you will require the MAX-550E. There are two types,
depending on the flow diverter type you require:

0110452 (Maxtec Oxygen Sensor MAX-550E with standard flow diverter) €95.70 each (in stock)
0110454 (Maxtec Oxygen Sensor MAX-550E with specific flow diverter for use with Maxtec MaxBlend range of
blenders €119.90 each (in stock)

Part number 0110517 - this part number is no longer available, however we can offer an alternative: part number 0110017
(R-17MED Oxygen Sensor) at €45.70 each (in stock)

 

Please let me know how you would like to proceed?

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible. 

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.
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From: Purchase Department <purchase@mscan.dk>
Date: Wed, 21 May 2025 at 07:29
Subject: Price request
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

 

Dear Kate

 

Can you help me with prices and lead time for the following items

R230P01-001 – MaxO2 ME (International)

R230P01-002 – Oxygen sensor for MaxO2 for blender kit

0110517 – Oxygen Sensor

 

Thanks

 

/Karin

 

 

Med venlig hilsen / Kind Regards 

Purchase Department
Karin Jensen

purchase@mscan.dk

Medical Scandinavia A/S | CVR / VAT ID: DK31756189
www.mscan.dk | +45 76 25 35 00
Mobil: 26879065
Horsens: Kometvej 8D, 8700 Horsens
Rødovre: Islevdalvej 211, 2610 Rødovre
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